
PCO000800-0001 

Bradley/, Andrew 

To: 
Subject: 

Stephenson, Roy 
RE: Operation Rochester 

Dear Roy, 

Many thanks for all that. I would be grateful, for an opportunity to meet you to talk 
about arra.~_g~9.~_[~__.~_9~id you give me a ring to fix a date and venue convenient for us 
both. Teli ......... ~.9~_~.~ ........ ~ If you are going to deliver the files maybe we can discuss it 
then and you can explain the geography of the files. 

I would also welcome your views on the Pre-Inquest Hearing and any directions we will 
need. 

Regards, 

Andrew Bradley 
HMC 

..... Original Message ..... 

~ent: 13 2008 13:43 May 
o: Bradley, Andrew 

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester 

I will await his reply on Monday 

Thanks 

Royi 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Bradley, Andrew [mailto:i ................................ ~-~’~ 
Sent: 13 May 2008 13:40 
To: Stephenson, Roy 
Subject: RE: Operation Rochester 

Roy 

Mr Bradley ~s on holiday at this present time. 

He is back in the office on Monday 19th May. 

Oegards 

Heather 
Coroners Administrator 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Stephenson, Roy [mailto:[~~~~~~~] 
Sent: 13 May 2008 11:05 
To: Bradley, Andrew 
Subject: FW: Operation Rochester 

Dear Mr Bradley 

I have the files with regard to Op Rochester, and am able to delivery them to you. It 
might be of assistance to you if I explain there layout to you and other information 
that we have and available to you if you require it. 
Thanks 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Williams, David 
Sent: 13 May 2008 09:40 
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To: Stephenson, Roy 
Cc: McKeown, Christopher 
Subject: FW: Operation Rochester 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Horsley, David [mailto:[ ....................................... ~-~- 
Sent: 13 May 2008 09:28 
To: Williams, David 
Cc: Coroner North Hants 
Subject: RE: Operation Rochester 

Dear Dave, 
Thanks for the email. I hope you had a good holiday. 
Please could the files be delivered direct to Mr Bradley’s office in Basingstoke ? 
I’m intending to open Inquests this week and from then on Mr Bradley will be assuming 
a greater role. 
Best wishes, 
David. 

David C. Horsley 
H.M. Coroner 
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire 

...... Original Message ...... 
From: Williams, David [mailto: ................................................ ~-~~ ................................................ 
Sent: 12 May 2008 16:35 
To: Horsley, David 
Cc: Stephenson, Roy; McKeown, Christopher; Watts, Steve 
Subject: RE: Operation Rochester 

Dear Mr HORSLEY.. 

Hopefully you will have received my auto-response that I was abroad from 16th April 
until my return today..12th May.. 
I have discussed the attached with the case officer Det Sgt Roy STEPHENSON..who will 
ensure that you receive the full files asap.( they have been prepared and are in 
storage ready to go) Roy..please discuss this with PSI Chris McKEOWN and arrange 
delivery at a time convenient to Bob BRADLEY the coroners officer..this week or early 
next week latest.. 

Mr McKEOWN.. Given the volume of material etc can you please make contact with Mr 
BRADLEY to arrange his receipt of the files and continue to liaise with him re any 

~ urther document requests.. 
Regards.. 

Dave WILLIAMS 
Det Supt 
Major Crime. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Hor s i ey, David [mai i t o:.____________________~9_~_~___________________j 
Sent: 17 April 2008 10:05 
To: Williams, David 
Cc: Coroner North Hants 
Subject: Operation Rochester 

Hello David, 
Just to update you, Mr Bradley the N Hants Coroner is taking on the i0 Inquests 
arising from Op Rochester. This has been agreed with the County Council and the 
Ministry of Justice has been informed. 
I also have now got the Minister’s permission to hold Inquests on the 7 of the i0 who 
have been cremated. Consequently, I’d like to get on and make progress by opening the 
Inquests ASAP. To help me with these formalities and also to allow Mr Bradley to start 
detailed preparation, please could I now have the full files on Op Rochester. As you 
know, at the moment I only have a summary file which you so kindly prepared for me a 
while back. 
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Best wishes, 
David. 

David C. Horsley 
H.M. Coroner 
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire 
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